Shuler,Dana

From: Shuler,Dana

Sent: Wednesday, September 09, 2015 9:02 AM

To: ‘Andrea Milner'

Cc: Mendoza, Scott P.; Kippen,Ronda; 'Jeff Werbelow'

Subject: RE: Summit Eden Phase 1C Lot 39R - Engineering Review 2
See below.

From: Andrea Milner [mailto:andrea@summit.co]

Sent: Wednesday, September 09, 2015 7:01 AM

To: Shuler,Dana

Cc: Mendoza, Scott P.; Kippen,Ronda; Jeff Werbelow

Subject: Summit Eden Phase 1C Lot 39R - Engineering Review 2

Please see questions below

Guardrail modification must be engineered and submitted. Modification to be performed by approved contractor only. DANA -- Please confirm this
something that will be produced by Weber County. Homeowner will need to submit engineered design.

Substitute slope easement must be submitted, prior to Certificate of Occupancy. ALL -- Is this moving forward? | was told there was a draft in
place. JW -- have you seen this? We are working on draft language.

ANDREA MILNER
Project Manager

Summit | Powder Mountain
c. 312.507.1167

A SUMMIT



